Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wi 53549

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the October 11, 2016 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

© ®» N o

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.

their request at this time.)
Approval of September 13, 2016 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of August, 2016 Financial Statement

Discuss and Approve September, 2016 Vouchers

. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &

Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts (Birth-3 therapy, home modification,
inpatient services)

Review and Approve State/County Contracts for 2017

Discuss and Possible Action on Audit renewal for waiver with the state for 2017
Discuss and Possible Action on Solar Feasibility Study

Director’s Report

Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

Discuss potential agenda items for November board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the

County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
September 13, 2016

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim

Schultz and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Aging & Disability Resource

Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna Hollinger; Maintenance Supervisor Ryan
Mundt, County Administrator Ben Wehmeier and Representative from Sustainable Engineering Group
Andy DeRocher.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 AGENDA
No changes

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No comments

SOLAR FEASIBILITY STUDY PRESENTATION BY SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING

Mr. DeRocher was introduced and gave a solar feasibility study presentation specifically for
the Workforce Development Center. (attached) The board will discuss this at the October
board meeting.

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 9, 2016 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Schultz made a motion to approve the August 9, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

REVIEW OF JUNE, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Cauley reviewed the July 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a
positive fund balance of $830,439 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be adjusted for

Page 1 of 5




year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail
revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the
areas that are having the most impact on the budget.

10. REVIEW AND APPROVE AUGUST, 2016 VOUCHERS

Ms.
(att
Mr.
Ms.

Cauley reviewed the August 2016 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $658,002.88

ached).
Jones made a motion to approve the July 2016 vouchers totaling $658,002.88.

Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

11. DIV

ISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,

ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Mr.

Page 2 of 5

Ruehlow reported on the following items:

Our Key Outcome Indicators are all on track except in the Juvenile Justice area where our
goal is to have 90% of children remain in a family setting. We were down to 89% in
August, however that is still a great percentage of children who can remain in a family
setting.

The CLTS team will be getting 52 children from the Autism waiver split between October
and December. The supervisor, Barb Gang, continually audits the charts and the key
outcome indicator of having 100% of all our ISP’s done on time is being met.

Ten youth found permanency in August, so we are down to 57 children being in out-of-
home care. InJanuary of 2015, we had 110 kids in out-of-home care.

We are fully staffed and are very pleased with the new additions to the teams.

We continued our Trauma Informed Care initiative with additional stakeholders by
presenting the movie “Paper Tigers,” which is about an alternative school in Washington
State. Everyone was fully engaged in a great discussion afterwards. Ms. Cauley added
that she spoke with Tina Crave, the Executive Director of the Greater Watertown
Community Health Foundation (GWCHF). Ms. Crave was very enthusiastic and wants to
imbed this information into the school systems as well as become a partner with
stakeholders.

Part Il of the Trauma Informed Care initiative will be held on September 30 and seven
school districts are signed up to attend.

The Department of Children and Families selected us to be the primary site in Wisconsin
for the Dual Status Initiative, which is an integration of juvenile justice and the child
welfare systems. On November 3 and 4, we will have a meeting with representatives from
the Federal technical assistance leaders from the Robert F Kennedy Foundation as well as
Judge Hue and the Assistant District Attorneys.




Behavioral Health:

Ms.

Cauley reported on the following items:
Thank you for supporting staff to attend the DBT Training. They will be returning in March
for another training session.
Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for August are being met:
o The clinic continues to see improvement in the depression scores
o The CCS and CSP goal is that 72% of all treatment plan goals are met. CCS is at 86%
and CSP is at 78%. CRS is 100% in compliance with all rules.
o EMH: We had 17 emergency detentions
o We had 194 suicide calls through the year with 6,083 calls through August.
We have some concerns with the Watertown Regional Medical Center emergency room. |
will be meeting with Watertown Police Chief Roets.
We have two accepted offers for the vacancies on our outpatient clinic team.
We have two CCS vacancies

Administration:

Ms.
[ ]

Cauley reported for Ms. Daniel on the following items:
We have been working on the budget
We are working with the County Fiscal Department on the new accounting program.

Economic Support:

Ms.

Cauley reported for Ms. Johnson on the following items:
Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for August were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 97.9% of
them timely.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
Call Center was at 96.4%.
We had a key bilingual outreach staff retire and that position will be changed to a bilingual
Economic Support position.
Several staff will be attending the MarketPlace Healthcare Enrollment Conference on
September 19 & 20.

ADRC:

Ms.

Page 3 of 5

Olson reported on the following items:

The ADRC’s KOl is to see that 100% of home visit requests are met within 7 days unless the
customer requests otherwise. During the month of August, 34 of the 37 home visits were
conducted within 7 days of consumer’s request, which is about 92%. The remaining three
visits were provided one day just outside the contract indicator.

The ADRC is short one staff person, but interviews will be conducted this week.

The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in August. There were six new home
delivered meal requests and none were denied. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of
those qualifying home delivered meal requests.

The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
August, there were 334 scheduled 1-way trips, 50 were cancelled and another four were




12.

13.

14,

15.

no call/no show leaving 280 trips for the Driver Escort Program. Denied rides: Non
Jefferson County residents- 1; Non-medical appointment-5; within same town as taxi
service-3. The Veteran’s Van provided 58 one-way trips as there were 10 cancellations.

e A free interactive presentation on Safe Swallowing practices will be offered on
Wednesday, September 28 from 9:30 to 11:30 am. The presentation will take place at the
Fort Health Care Hospital location in classroom A, hosted by the Jefferson County Care
Transition Coalition.

e The Elder & Vulnerable Adult Abuse | Team will be sending out surveys to the Town Clerk
to gather information on how to contact people within municipalities. The topic and work
plan is to provide education and resources for professionals and families for consumers
with hoarding tendencies.

e We will have our annual intergenerational training for YOST students in Waterloo on
Wednesday morning. Representatives from the Office of the Blind and Low Vision and the
Office of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing will have interactive presentations for them.

e Dodge and Jefferson Counties Regional Dementia Conference “A Roadmap through
Dementia” will be held on Friday November 4 from 8:30 to 4. The Dementia Task Force-
Planning has begun and we may get a grant for this.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS
There were no new contracts

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR PROCLAMATION IN SUPPORT OF SEPTEMBER
RECOVERY MONTH

Ms. Cauley asked the board to support the proclamation recognizing September as Recovery
Month. Treatment is effective for mental health and substance abuse.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the proclamation in support of September Recovery
Month.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION SUPPORTING INCREASE IN
DEPARTMENT OF CHILD AND FAMILY ALLOCATION FOR CHILD WELFARE.

Ms. Cauley reported that Secretary of DCF, Eloise Anderson, is requesting additional funding
in the budget for the increase in the allocation for child welfare and would like county
support. Wisconsin Counties Association drafted this resolution. (attached)

Mr. Tietz made a motion to support the resolution supporting increase in department of child
and family allocation for child welfare, and to pass the resolution on to the county board.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

UPDATE ON MARSH COUNTRY HEALTH ALLIANCE MEETING
Mr. Mode reported that he and Joan Daniel attended Marsh Country Health Alliance’s annual
meeting that included the discussion of their financials. (attached)

Page 4 of 5




16. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e The bike trail located behind Human Services is being used by many people.

e | organized a meeting and met with over 30 other counties to discuss the CCS — OIG audit.
We are asking that WCHSA meet with the new Secretary to discuss some of the OIG
findings and how will we get needed answers.

¢ We have requested a Compliance Officer in our 2017 budget. We are seeing an increase
in audits as well as significant coding changes, so we would like to recruit for this position

sooner.

17. DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported that WCHSA has a new president.

18. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING
e Discuss the solar feasibility study

19. ADIJOURN
Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, lefferson, Wl 53549

Page 50of 5




Financial Statement Summary
August, 2016

We have a projected positive fund balance of $519,153 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment
done at year-end.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are unfavorable by $1,063,557 from budget. CLTS revenue currently
isn’t projected to be captured by $561,018 but expenses are projected to be underspent at this time
by $819,522. This is based on claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to
spend our total allocation but parents are not actually using some of the service. Staff are reviewing
and are authorizing one time needs with existing clients.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,588,934, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $819,522 salary &
fringes of $295,117 and hospitals of $138,471.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance

¢ Salary under budget by $130,691: Some of the expenses show up later in the year based on
anniversary dates of employees such as step increases. In addition, the budget is allocated
based on 1/12 each month, where salary is based on pay periods. So when you have three
pay periods in a month, this will absorb some of this variance.

e Fringes under budget by $164,426: When there is a three week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the third pay period.

¢ Children Alternate Care under budget by $77,215: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of August we spent $183,096.97 and YTD average is $167,717 for alternate care
placements.

¢ The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $508,918: For 2016 we are working on reviewing
spending that has been planned for parents. Some of the ISP services are not being utilized
but are committed to parents. Staff are reviewing these services to see if funds can be

reallocated to meet one time funding needs of other clients on the program.

e Hospital/Detox projection is over budget by $138,959 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 163,042 244,563
Expenditures 1,354,236 794,950 1,192,425

Net 808,903 631,908 947,826




Month of August net from Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of $27,894.29. Actual costs for
hospitals are projected to be higher for the last six months of 2016 than January through
June.

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $383,869. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $251,082. The YES program and outside professional services is
driving this cost savings.

e Other Contracted over budget by $234,915.  Adult Alternate Care is projected to overrun
budget by 275,889. Placements for clients in the CRS program but increase in revenue will
offset some of this cost.

e Community Care under budget $137,261.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: The projected balance is favorable by $66,343. The projected
balance for hospitalizations for January - December amounts to $947,826 on a net basis.

e In August, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota bill of $27,894.29.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projected balance for Children & Family Division is to be
under budget by $443,615.

Placements expenditures for August amounted to $183,096.97.

EconoMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$58,721. This projection includes the federal dollars projection for 2014.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$14,755.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected unfavorable by $160,401.

Books are unaudited at this time.




910¢/9/01 ¥ jo | ebed pieog 8jeis ui4

(¥5e'2) 0’68 069'Z8 969'99 109'/2 6L1'cs LeL's 886"/ suoieuoq
810'2G1 889001 902152 SzL'.9 186'02 0£0'¢0l 06¢'05 0v9'zZs weiboid 15161
{6s1'cle) 128019 z8l'l68 16'00% XA 88.'v9C 689'/8 660'2L1 voddng 177 susipiyD
geL'ol 292'veT L6EYYT G/1'95) z65'5/ 1£6'291 0 1£6'291 ale) sjeulally HINPY
(161'19) vI8'6EL  €29'88  60C'¢e PAerAlo 4 280'65 0 280'65 aleD sjewlslly pIyo
9.2'0l £06'822'c  £81'6EZ'C . 6.G'0GL'C 186'¢9. 8€1°09€'C  18S'8SL'}L  £9G'10T'L S90IAI9S Papinoid
dNNIATY ¥3IHLO B SNOILOITI0D
(rL1'iz2)  vesive'e 0220288 £ZZL9L'9  9S1KSTE 6559¢2'G  (L09°YSE) 9511609 Buipung jesapad % 8je1g [e}oL
0 795'G91 ¥96'G9 | 98011 G86'89 g/e'0LL  (881'GS) ¥96'691 uonusnau| Alleg
(£66'G2) v15'882  /1929¢ evezel £65'96 96561 680'8 106'G81 sjusifed aouels|ssy jusiD
(261'9¢) GzZL'86Y'L - 826'l9¥'L  0G.'966 #20'895 £8€'786 99¢'G65 210'28¢ swelboid Z-M 3 Wi
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 BaIYL 0} yuIg WHYY
1/8'¢L §99'G8 1 966'66 oLL'28 256'8¢ 991'0L (629'22) 96/'26 saljWed § uaIp|iyd
(0) 0 o 0 i WA 0 0 0 weibo.d Hoddng Ajiue4
(6¥6'91) £91'09 vLZEY 601 ‘0¥ 286Gl 608'8¢ 69S'v1 ove'vl ddl 3-Al
(659'9v) 869' L2 620'669 Sov'v6Y $05°'962 l6€'89F  (¥18'222)  1L1Z'969 SPIY YINoA
(oge'ovl)  0tL'06¥ 008'svs £G1°22¢8 0 1Z8'vee 601'28 [4YAr4e] iS3A 108loid
Z6¥'ce LPP 1G9 £E6'£89 ¥62' e 88£'6.2 292'S.y (a18'0%) 8/0'9LS sweiboid uonenodsuel] /Buiby
(£10'%E) 712866 - /6L'¥96 9/t'599 §Ge'zZee 950729 $60'68 L96'ES Jsjus) say Ajigesiq g Buiby
(66€'60L)  85¥'8LZ 650601 6E9'GYl 18g'e9 90.'2. 0 90.'¢. weiboid suondo Aunwwoe)
(66%'c) GEY'¥ST 9£6'062 €29'691 ¥9.'86 0lL'29L  (g98'ew) £€eo'Lle swesboid yjesH |eloineyeq
(6Z8'/Z¥E)  000'096 121’219 000'0v9 86%'2¢2 v11'g0y €Lo‘10z L0L'202 slanep Moddng 177 susipiiys
0 0 0 0 0 : 0 0 0 uonnquiuo) Aunon sied Ajlwe4
0 6/6'2/8  6/6'7/8 986'18G z.8'19¢ 008'965  (09¥'¥0E)  09Z'L06 uoeoo|y AUnos oiseg s,usipjiyDd
0 818'GS6'L  8bQ'GGE' 668'€0e'l §LT'eT8 668'¢0c'L (1L20'0S9)  0.6'€S6'lL uopesolly Ajunod diseg YAoy 8 HIN
. ONIAONNL Ivy3a3d g 31viS
SANNIAIY

(L28'628)  (szz'9) £51'616 (ec8'cLZ) 168'25¢ ISY'110°L  ¥1L9°0ZS £¥8°'955 (11o143a) snN1dyns 13N

0 2Lyl Cllvpl 181'v8Y TLLYL TLLYYL aniesay BuneladQ 198yg soueleg-¢ L0z WO PieMIO ouejeg

1/€'626  (/86'05.) {619'6ee)  (ees'csz)  (96T'LEL) G89'ZEE vlo'0ze  (626'/81) (L12143a) sSN1dYNS ONILYYIdO
¥E6'88G°L  0G9'6€L'€C  G1L0G12C 6T5'¥9G'S) ~084'29/'8 Tre'ovs'yL  S6E'S8y Lyy'SS0'YL sainjipuadx3 pajsnipy |ejoL
(185'€90'L) £599'886'2¢ 960'GZ6'1¢  969'06Z'GlL -PE'9E9'S [25'€/8'Fl 600'900°')  21G'/98°C) a|qellBAY $90JN0SaY [BIOL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jsjsues] esuadxz predeld ss9|

0 192'929'8 19 Lv8'0S.'s 02265+’ €0Z'6¥8's 0 £0Z'6v8's (u1 184suely B Ans| xey) suonesadQ Joy Buipuny Auno)
(266'€90'L) Z6E'Z9E' VL

GG8'6ES'6 VLZLLLG €Ze'yZ0'6  600'000'L  ¥LE'8LO'S ssnuansy bBujjeladQ sielg/elepa

AYVINNNS

¢o=m_hm>_ jobpng |uonooloid | 1ebpng |uonoeloud |uonoseloigd| syuaw-

|s1obpat @
pug tea) {5102 [pug aeap | pajeloud |a-L-Adoud | Q-L-A ysnpy

| a-1-A

Juswialels |eroueuld 9102 - IshBny uo paseq uonosfoid
SIUNLIANIdIXT ® SINNIATY 40 INIJINTLVIS
ININLEVdIA SIDINGIAS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443r



9102/9/04 ¥ 4o Z obed pleog siejs uly

0 0 o , o g o 0 0 0 |anedy
(862'2) 0002 €0/ o 199 G85'Z sel'e 0 Gel'e swalq Jad
SY3IGINTIN advod
{068°c8¢)  99¥'89LC  0/5'P8ZZ  ¥V9'60LCT 6056641 €80°7LL L 0 £80°ZLL L s}s09 Bupesad ejoL
(882's6) 796'G9S L1010 80€'2.€ Le'sel ¥0Z'see 0 ¥02's€Z Aepno |enden
{605'9) (85¥'81) (196’2} (g0gZ)) (109" 1) (Loc'sl) 0 (Log'sl) SUOREDO|[Y puUT JBSA
L26'6Y 189'Ty 659'26 861'8C 228'1 109'69 0 10969 s)s09 Bunesado Jaylo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $901M8G [j04ABd ou ddO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 891y 0} yuig vHHY
¥S. G/9'L 6CY'T JARNY 808 6191 0 619't |ooyosald sasg Asng
(leL'y) 000'9%2 608 LYZ 000'v9L G86'GEL ovZ'191 0 ovZ' 191 81809 weiboid ¢ o) yuig
(18¥'€2) SOL' Vb yez8ly 0LY'¥6Z Z6Z'6LL 918'8/2 0 918'8/2 asInN g sisineIyohsd jeig
(226'92) GZL'8l) 861161 052'8LL Zv6'69 ¥9l'z6 0 ¥91'6 (81| 99ko|dwg
(c80'61) 191'8/1 #80'661 8..'8LlL z68'se §82°101 0 68/'101 sesuadx3 weibolg
(ze0'L92)  619'762'L  /£5°100L  6.0°ce8 oLv'1es ££0'719 0 €£0'v1L9 saoIneg B saiddng
(259'v1) 8/8'661 9¢z'S8l zsz'esl 650201 0cL'8L 0 0cL'8LL s}s00) soedg
€02 901'08 65128 1£2'28 ¥5'81 68/'89 0 68/'95 Bulues] yers
SISOD ONILVH3dO
(oz¥'pOl)  G867268°C 69982.C @ EVETISC COSIYEL 2LV 0 WLV T sjysuag abui (10
(519'2) 789'vS /90°¢5 S5P'oE £0z'L 9L1'92 0 91/'9z sjjeueg abuu4 Jayi0
(608'¥6) 7€€'T09'C | £25/05'C7 - 888'%ElL - 050'906 789°'129'L 0 289'129°L aouelnsu| yjesy
(£99'62) 9€1'04G fasi Mol fo 160'08¢€ L1802 72£'09¢ 0 2ze'09¢ juewauay
(8ve'/€) G£8'599 /8 606'0LY €01'622 766'8LY 0 Z66'8Ly Aunoag |e1vog
FIFENEEERNE
(L69°0SL)  L1S'018'8 02Z86/98  109'7/8°G 80V'Zpo'S 091°99.°'S  000°09 091790/ sobep [ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JwAdws pauoddng
670'8 166722  9¥9'0sZ 96¢'8 L 6100} ¥9.'eS1 0 ¥9.2'¢S1 saliwe 8|qelS ¥ sjes
(919'v¢) €09'20€  /86'/92 Ge/'102 88E'VZL 869'8/1 0 859'8/1 sney Jspan
(lzo'esz)  6.0'vC'L  gSyL66 €50'0€8 68¢'28¢ 192'099 000°09 192'009 pesylarpjuswebeusyy
0892 895'0¢ 861'/0€ S¥0'€02 029'65} 66.'702 0 66.'70Z uopuaa| Apes
(L¥0'6) 162'191 052251 Leg' 201 216'sS olgLoL 0 016101 yoddng | /7 suaipiyd
8eL'el 0LL'¥SY 87’89 ovL'c0e £09'202 862'2L¢ 0 862'21E sweiBoid uoepodsuel | /Huiby
11528 100'LLY 25'605 L00'8le  .0vl'o0e 612688 0 61.'68¢ Isweg say Aljigesiq g Bulby
£6.'61 L06°160'L 00Z'LEL'L  ee6'lTs 91./'808 ¥6€'68L 0 ¥6£'652 Joddng 21Wouoog
(056'59) 682" /19 6EE'189 §59'6ZY G66'68L 655 /8¢ 0 656'/8¢ $821A8G WWo) dwio)
(zL9'92) GZL'T18 cLL'oss L18°L¥G £16°09¢ g8v'Les 0 G8Y'1Z5 Joddng Ajunwwo)
£Y8'vs 8€8'18.'L 189992 L  689'88L'L . 8££'06/ 90g'e¥e’L 0 90e'ere'L saljiwe4 B s,ualpiy
9z5°.6 /68'80¢'L  £Z¥90p'L  866'C/8 #£5'986 o0v'cee 0 90+'€26 ulesH jeloineyag
SIOVM
: . STANLIANIdIX3
(266°¢90°L) Z6£79¢VlL GE8'86C'EL  S986ES6 VLC LS £2€'v20'6  600°900°L v1E'810°S S3ANNIATY TV1OL
{evvzve)  995°0ZL'S  GLLBZZV  ££9'8/€'C 850°€26'L 89.°82°¢ 0L9°09€°L 8S1°/Z6) 19130 '3 suonoa||09 |80 L
(zev'Ls2)  €16'96s L8r'G0E Gl2'LIE 216'v2s £98'60C 1986'9F 9/Z'€ol senuaAay Jay0

(504'}) 6SS'¥9L  ¥58'29L  699'0/ gl6'Ly 918'v. zeT'TL ¥85'29
aouemep | 39bpng |uonosfold | jobpng |uonosloig |uonodsloid| sjusw- |s4obpa1 ©
pud Jesj |G102Z [puz Jesaj psjelold |Q-1-A oud | Q-1-A Isnlpy | g-1-A

sjusWasIinguisy 180D




9102/9/01 ¥ Jo ¢ ebed
(12v'8€1)  9eZ'vS¥'L  S9I'GIE'L  L6V'696 9.6°cly LLV'1L8 205521 0.9°1S.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(svg'08L)  9£2'p0E'L  LBY'EZL'L 16Y'698 [Rorayas) YXAN 7 88y ¥LL 6£9'vE9
v.0'2h 000'0G1 v/0'26) 000'001 SvL'LL 6v0'8Z1 61011 0£0'2L1
(e22°LY) SS9'VZL'Z  ZeV /1207 Ievolb'lL 892°GEl 16v22EL 0 L6vTeE’L
Lie19 SZ/'%9 9£0°'921 osl'sy G/l Z6L'vY 0 Z6l'vy
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
G/T'S1L 000'8¢ Gl7'ES ££¢'6e 012'9 068'C1L 0 068'Z)
650'66€ 110691 921895 8LL'ZLL 6l¥'6E 151'8.¢ 0 162'8/¢€
0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0
(gee'zer)  8Sl'zeL  0zZg'e6Y G0L'8sy ovl'eee £1z'cee 0 gLeees
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(0e5'062)  S69°0ZL°F S9L'0E8 WA $21'962 Pyi'ces 0 Yy e6s
(Loz'ze))  1887%TvL 929°509 852°967 L11718¢ ZLL'80Y el 1L9°V6€
(goL'0l)  00S'Le zee'lL cee'rl 129'S ¥6G'2 0 $6G'2
682'C 182" L 990'v2 $98'LY 651y 96/'65 0 95/'65
ove'cl BYL'cy 689'/5 991'62 0gt'6z 006'6€ 0 006'6€
(rb¥'96) 916'v0V L/¥'80¢ ¥¥6'692 I¥01GL G9c'961 Loyl ¥26'281
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(gsv's1) 19v°'LE zZ10'zh 8/6'02 96126 800'8 0 800'8
(zer'Le) L6¥'6¥ 690'8¢ ¥66'2¢ £v6'61 cLl'8l 0 cLL'8l
0 0 0 ) #96°11 0 0 0
0 000'09 00009 000'0t 000'62 000'0% 0 000'0¥
(966'G) 00}'zs soL'oz oov'LZ ISV cov'LL 0 cov' L)
0 £88'/2 £88'/¢ 685'81 6v.'6¢ £Lt'0Z 0 eLr'0z
(zzs'618)  098°1€5°L  8EETVL 1507961 6¥.'c9 268V.Y G9Z°281 1297262
(zze'slg)  098'LeS L gsgeLs 1G0'96/ 6172°c9 268'v.lY 59Z'281 129262
189 9Y5°9Z¢ bee'Lee 1£0°1LS) 2.16°S0L 68V°1LS1 0 687°151
Gel's Z£0'68 l9l's8 88996 Ge8'sy 8/1'65 0 8165
(8v0'c) 161yl 99y’ cYE'v6 8€1'29 1126 0 LLE'Z6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8v0°¢) 052, 291°G ovl'e gele 0 GelL'e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0s2) 05/ 005 8611 0 0 0
doueMep | J9bpng |uonosioid | jebpng [uondoloidd |uonosfoid| sjusw- |s1ebpe] @
pug Jedx |G102 |[puz seap | pajesoid |@-1-Adoud | Q-1-A snpy | a-1-A

pieog sjeis ui4

sjepdsoH [ejo1
alen jusiedu| Jeuip
SeINISU| YieaH [ejusiy
S90IAIS UonBDLIX0}ed]
SIVLIdSOH

aleD sjeuwsaly piyo |ejol
sieQ IBYio % I8leys
Saljljioe |BUONDBLIOYD
sisjuag uopusleQg
suonmygsul Buped pyo
SIBJISM PIIYD 'S'S™T
Kousby Buioe|d g swoH dnolo
Bold wwo) anisusiu]
13]s04 Juswieal] P aier) J8)so
FAVO FLYNYILTVY A1IHO

alen funwwos [ejo )
S1S0Q JBYIO - UopINN Alep|
paJsnl[eg SWoH - uonLiNN Alep|g
s1eBaibuog - uonnN Aspig
ale) Ajunwiuwo) Jsyio
Buing Juspuadapu oy "ddQ
swesbold Aousnbujieq ou| *ddo
S@OIAI9G uoljeuodsuel |
Joddng Ajiwuey
asnqy ansewo( By sdoed
$921A8G diysuelpiens)
a1 swoH aAoddng
FAVI ALINNWNOD

SI9AIBAA 90UR)SISSY [edIpayy |01
S17 suaipiiyd
SHIAIVM JONVLSISSY TVOIa3n

aduejsissy Jusiiy [ejo
BOUBJSISSY JUSI|D JoYI0 B diysuty
aoueysissy Ablaug
uofepodsuel) 1SSy [BoIPS|y
leung g |elsuny
sjuswAed yjeuag z-pM
JONVLSISSV LN3ITO

siaquiayy pieog [ejol
99)iwiwog bulby
Bujures .



910¢/9/0L

¥ 40 ¢ ebed

(re6°886°L) 059'6€2°€Z GLL°0Sb'2C  62G°V9S‘SL 0£L°29.°8 Tya'ovs'vl $65'G8Y Lyv'eso'vL
S16°vET ¥SL'6.L 1  699°VL0°T  €05°98L°L  +2€'S08 185°IvE°L  Z81'VOL sov'ehe’l
08921 0 089'ct 0 0 089'21L 0 08921

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(661 'cy) zeo'Llz gegese 189'v8) 660'vEL 0£6'95 ) 0 0€6'95 1
$£9'0L 81G'ceZ ' zgl'eye Z10'sS1 8ve'vLl Log'sol 0 10g'59l

0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(000°01) 0000} 0 £99'9 768’8 0 0 0
(552'6¢2) 000'05 L GrL0oLL 000°00} gge'sy 0e8'c. 0 0e8'es
688'G/2 z/e'9eT 19¢'¢LS 18G'LG1 8.¥'s8 L0S'L¥E 0 L0S'1¥E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 160'629  /60'Se9 LeL'oLy 151092 leL'oly z8l'vol 6vS'zZle
991L'c svl'sve Ll6'0/e 0€8'591 ¥60'06 1 809'081 0 809'081
aoueleA | 19bpng |uonosfoid | jebpng |uonodeloid onogsfoid| syusw- |si19bpo] @
puz tea) |G102 [puzJea) | pajeioid |@-L-AdoUd | Q-1-A Isnfpy | @-L-A

pieog sjeig ul4

SFANLIANIdX3 V10l

pajoesjuod JBYjo jejo L
UOISSILUWOD) MBIAIBD|D
S]S00) B8 Jold
SSOIAISS SNOBUER||QOSIN
sisoQ [eolpsiy Atejjiouy
sweiboid AeqIopn
ujjesH [ejusy Aousbiewg
ddl 3Nl
weiboid 15161
sasnoH AemjleH Yaov
uonnquiuo) Aunon aren Ajlwe
(MVIN-UON) 810 sjeuls)y inpy
A3LOVHINOD ¥3HLO




9102/9/01 ¢ jo | ebed welbold Aq Alewiwung
Zhy's Loz'oy 102'25 005'9 122y 9p't TOOHOS3IYd S339 ASNY 881G
(895'2) 950'¥2 6/1'98 £21°29 1¥1'88 €21'29 Wea| S9vIAIBS PoJeuIPIoD) 0ZLG
yEe’L £1£'C 682'6 916'9 . Y06'E G98' SININSSIASSY dIHSNIM SOLS
(680'cL) 62¥'€2S £66'82. $95'602 | 186'9¢/ 89%'002 NOILNIAMILNI ATHYI GLLS
826'8 9¥6'€8. 9v6'€8. 0 - 810'G/12 0 IIVLINI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0805
ovz'ze /£8'68 000'054 £91'09 508011 rLZ'eY ddl 3-Al 0205
058'S 8¥e'9 8ve'g 000°2 Z60'L $GG ONINIVHL INTHVYL H31S04 890§
(ogo'L) 0 0 0 0g0'}L 0 Ad-AIYM S117 SNIYATHD 2+0S
(220'1) 0 0 0 L1101 0 HN-AIVM S1TSNIYQTIHD  LP0S
£¥¥'66¢ 66€'0L2 0/2°0¥8°L LLE'04G'L 60£'086 25£'600°L ad-AlVM SLTSNIMATHD 0b0S
(82s‘2) 000°Z 0000} 000'¢ . ovS'vl 8l SIMOVS 9¢0S
16L'12 Y¥6'vZE 0eS'SLy 985'06 . 9/8'/0¥ 622'0LL S3ANINYL 319V1S ® 34vS 1205
0 000'09 00009 . 000'09 3snNav OILSIANOA 0205
(s)] (0) 0 0 0 0 140ddNs ATINY4 8108
Z.6'801 0 0 0 .8 650'601 90dd dOD SNIYATHD LZLS
¥18'82 866'LZ1 116121 6.6'cy 186'6€1 161'0¥ AINI IAISNIINI 8 AT¥YE YA 600S
(8L¥'2€) vZe 182'vC £96'€C 816'29 9/1'Ge ONIAIT INIANIJIAN] HLNOA 8008
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIADUVHD JLVLS SAIY HLNOA 9005
(92£'96¢) £69'G59 2€8'0¥Y'L 6EL'68. vL2'oLL'L 9F1L'v0. SAlv HLNOA S00S
(re2's2) 0 11898 11898 | 29928 926'19 JUVYD dIHSNP 200§
015'66¢ S/1166°1 9y£'801'¢ LLV'ZLLYL | 96E'¥99'Z 2£4'2/0°1 NOILYDOTIV 2ISvE SNINATHD 100§

saljiwed B uaIpiiyo

£peio9 127'980‘c 812'685'6 1¥6°c05‘9 ¥s6'8L0'e | 986‘v0g's £69°68Z‘9 YjlesH Jolaeyag jejoL
(Loo'9e) (zv0'zL) 889'8LP 0¢.'06¥ 6G/°20¢ 008'cHe SNOILNT0S INFNHIMOLNT HLNOA 0605
(Les'sLl) ¥89'GEL z/e'08e 889'001 R AR 90.'/62 WYHOONd ISL6L £90S
0 0 00001 000'0L 0 0 HLTV3H TVLINIW AONIDHINT  $90S
0 (o9cz'op) 9£2'0¥ 9ez' 0¥ HLTVY3IH TIVINIW Q31411830 €408
(rec'ov) 202'zL 105121 662601 oLL'GLL 0£5'22L INVHO M0079 YAOVY 1£0S
(¥06'02) (016'6%) L08'0ZE'L  LLL'08E'L (o00'6e) 08S'L6L'L 985'0€¢C’L 3OIAYIS WNOD dNOD  £205
GeL'v0L 86¥'€9. 181'216°L 88¢'6Y. p9.859 LG9'0LY'L 188'118 NWYHO0Hd 1H0ddNS ALINNININOD S20S
(cze'9) ) rA AT 8z1'92 ge's . SOp'pE 8zZ1'92 M09 HLTVAH TYANIWN L1L0S
L0L'ze £EE'YEL £££'608 000'G2 2e9lo. 8BS'YI8 996'CL1 HLTVY3IH TYINIW ADNIOYUAWT 2005
8G/'8¢1L S06'€SY G06'G95 000'ZLL LipLisle . 11G'861 Pog'e8l SNVH Y3a3ni £00s
262'GL 8z8'/G1'L 689'/9S'Y 198'60F'C 9egev) 986'862'Y 0S¥'o51'e NOILYD0T1V 21SVg 000§

, yjjeaH folaeyeg

douUeLIEA Ana xe] ainjpuadxg anuaAsy ainypuadxy anuansy weuboud
uwmuzm : :O_wom.—o._n_ lenuuy

ajqesoneiun ()

Juswajels |eloueuld sainjipuadx3 @ anuaAay 910z 1shbBny uo paseq uoiosfoid
weibo.d jo 9e}s INJW.LHVHIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI44ar

jo9ysg Aewwing



9102/9/01 ¢ jo Z abed

welboid Aq Arewiwung

19juad YAV B Puiby fejor

311 31LIL €918
JOIAYIS INAILHOCdNS g-1ll 651§
Isngvy ¥3a13 8sis
dS0S /51§
STVIN dIXIAINEA SSLS
SIvaW LIS P6LS
Q-1 ADIAYES TWOH-NI 251§
NOILYLHOdSNYHL SIS
dISN 8.0S
SIADIAYIS JAILDILONC LINAY 220§
SIDIAYIS 114aNTg I1VIS 9206
AVYHO0Yd dIHSNVIOYVYND S206
J0HNOSAY HAVSIA/ONIOV 8¥0S
ddNS Y4 SYINWIFHZTY Z10S

o¥ay % uoisialg bulby

uolsialqg poddng s1wouoog |elol

JONVISISSY INIITO 0015

AAVOAVA M $.09

1384 €40%

1SdId NIFHATHD 1206

NYHJO08d ADYINT 2609

NYHO0dd ¢-M 650G

NINGY FdV0 AvA TIHD €50G

FONVYNILNIVIN IWNOODNI  LS0S
uoisiAlg Hoddng o1wouo9o]

Saljlwe,] g Uaipjiyo Iejol

SSL'vL sv2'08l €.L6V6')  82G'69.°L 061'S91 819'GE6°L 8z104L")
0 0 QO ,

(8LL) Gee'y Lis'ee 285’82 €906 £B6'VE 0v6'62
(vog's) LLL'oL 0€€'SL €12's9 leegl  /p9'g8 92.'99
(y99'81) L10'6L Z0L'v0L G20'sz - 99.'221 geo'se
0 888 v.8'8 986'L v.8'8 986'L
86.'0€ Lev'LL 869'8¥1 L9Z'LEL 0Z6'v¥l L82'8G1
018'g ¥20'0l LIE'PSL €627l 80L'LSL v68'9¥L
L02 LeL'T 0002 €92'y €69 €9z'y
0LL'GL leg'se 06¥'8¥C 696'222 g08'zeT ¥50'€ee
0 0£0't 820'12 866'61 820'le 866'61
z¢6 98Z'9¥ €LL'€0L 128'9§ 181L'201 128'9G
06Z'v1 L12'e8 660621 z88'sy 608711 z88'sy
966'G ool'ze ool'ze 0 . g0L'9z 0
(0eg'ee) (8L1'eet) 960'598 v12'866 (88/66)  60V'¥98 L61'v96
198'L 0 600'61 600'61 (o8)) 7816l 6¥0°12
12.°88 968209 6502222 £02°699°L SEL'YYS 885°181°2 eGt'ev9’L
¥62'6 0 0 0 (w66l 0 ¥62'6
051 0 0 0 @) = 0 oSk
£V6'6 0 0 0 fev6e) 0 $v6'6
(065'2) (008'y) 0 008t 0 olz'z

0 0 vIG'LYL v1G'LYl o9v'sel 99v'8cL
0 0 0 0 0 0

881'GG 1 lor'e 881'SS L £20'zel 0 L20'2eL
(gos‘cLL) 961'v8S LS0'G/6'L  T98'06E'L zeL'ev0'e zoeL6e'L
SI9'ehy  v6L'626'F opsL66'8  25€'Z90'y 6.5'G8Y'Y 986'6£6°L Lov'sry'e

0 0
(L06°LL) ZLY'GL ZLY'GL 0
souelIeA Ano1 xe] aunjipuadxy onusAdy

1abpng

- 059've 172°)
ainjipuadxy anusAay

. uonvalold [enuuy

ajqeloneiun ()

SHVIA J19IA3HONI 6815
weibold

j99ysg AMewwing

Juswialelg |eloueul sainjipuadx3 g anuansy 910z Isnbny uo paseq uonosfoid
weibold jo 81e1s INJNLHYdIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



9102/9/01 € jo ¢ ebed weiboid Aq Atewwng

. ; 199yg souejeg woly Buisde-uoN sopnjoul soueLiEA BI0N
L aoueled 1oN

SE8'EYL £89'vzZ 0s9'6el'ce  296'viS‘ez  (£S51°61S) §12°061°22 898°699°22 [e101 ANVYO
LO¥'091 (688°225°8) ¥S0°2£6 £v6°605°'6 (1ez'ceL'8) 1£6°88. 122'225°6 UOISIAIQ S99IAI9G BAlElISIUIWPY [ejoL
0 (eLL'vvl) TLL'YYL ey 2LL'YYL spund Buisde] uoN jesyg souejeg

88.'G6 296'G95 296'G9S V.1 0Ly vLL'0LY AVILNO TVLIdYD 012§

0 0 0 o 0 pales|) peaylsng 002s

880'€6 (16¥'006'8)  089'v9C 121'69.'8 (6L5€698) 00L'TLL 6.2'99/'8 Ana xeL g peSYISAD 0025

LLL Tre'vS Zv6'vS 0 P9/¥S  TYB'YS 8/1 JUNO2OY MOIDST BIJIUBA GBLG

(rzi'svs)  (vziL'svl) (rzL'svl) 0o pases|) juswabeuep 0615

898'659 898'6¥. 898'617. 00006 000°06 Juswebeue 061G

€09'6S 9zL'ey 9zL'6Yy 0 (80) T4y 66601 S3DIAY3S A3ANNANN 2815

UOISIAI(] SODIAIOS SAlJRIISIUIWLPY

aosueLieA AnoT] xe] ainjipuadxy onuansdy
1ebpng

- ainypuadxg snuaAdy wesboig
uonoafodd [enuuy

ajgeloneiun () jo9ys Alewwing

Jusws)elg [eloueuld sainjipuadx3 @ anuaAay 910z }snBny uo paseq uoiosloid
weibold jo ajels INJINLHYdIA SADIAHIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



9L02/v/04 SIX'(5) 9402 Ul MoN - pieog APNROPBBEPIUOD 9LOZ\DOMMEAHAVOONO JUSIIO\SD]I J9UIBIU] Ausgioduws [\smopUIMOSOIOBO0 T\BIEGDd I\ OYRULOP\SIAS D

e/u I0/AIQ# Aepliad |00zeL Repiad PIUD 180 Y1V PO 99ss8UU | - sABeJIIA UINOA L82|-91

e/u 10/AI1Q# Kep|iad |00°888 Kepliad HIN seopueg Juaedul  IAJISG UBWINK pue UjeaH jo juswpedsq ‘AJuno) eysayneps -9

e/ iO/AIQ#  preoyipow|Jed |00°GZ6'eZ  peoyipow sad ad UOREOKIPOLY SWOH 0171 'suy Agq Ajuedied 982|-91

e/ I0/NIG# nunjied 109 N nunjsed 99N aa Adessyl ¢-a 'seoInosay geysy - "ou| ‘Aousby uoneligeyey plisyusaio g8z -9l

e/ %0'C) Y vl |ed |00 pL 4 v/ |4ed |0g°ZL aa 1oy e-g 'se0Inosay qeyay - ‘ou| ‘fousby uoneygqeysy plleyusai G8Z|-91
daquin

9102 $102 jobie] EETPVEL 18pinoIg SME o-w

|
(9102/%0/01) S}oenuoy Ispiroid 910¢




91L02/5/0L SIX'[eulp-ma1AY SANS-PIPYS HIBBS!T 3984U0D £L0Z\DOUNGAUANCORNO IO D\So]1- JoULIB1L] A1B100UIS || SMOPUIMIHOSOINEI0T\BIE AU Y\ 0L BULOPISISS i
Z6L'G %0°0 Jnoy| Jed|00ee Jnoy| Jed|00'ee PIYD 3uyasuno) LLVHD) Wes] jusiujeal] wsiny pooypiyd eap saidelsy | wsnny poouypiud ozi|-9t
e/u iO/AIQ# | 10epuod|lad |snouea 10BHUOD| Jad |snouea ad >__moc_%MMMMH_Mo_Emw ssoujea( pue BuliesH ‘UoHEDIUNWILIOY 10j I8jua) GZ1L1-91
Ee/u i0/NIQ# pesyipow|sed D8 N neoyipow|ted |09 N aa UonedlIPO swoH D771 'sUyoD >Q \CEwn:mO 21 -91
006'Z %00 dnoy|Jed (zz'/G inoy|uad |zz'2G HI Adeseyjouoshd 00 uolbay MNP - o1ulD Buljasunod ebpuqued £Z11-91
0022 %00 inoy|tad {180z inoy|lad | 1802 Be/u isyaidiayul ined ‘oysewe) 2ZLi-9l
51'9- %00 Jopenb|ied 100°€L9'L Jopenb|iad |00°¢Lo'L e/u panjeoal sableys soeds (INTY) Z2'v'eaD LZLi-oL
06z %00 duyfsed 520 duyliad [52°0 YE] seply uopanN qed umoig 0Z1[-9)
0oL %00 noy|sed 100°6Z Inoy|iad |00'6Z E/U Jsjaudiauy sjuejnsuo9 Busute] [enBuilig 6111-91
000'L2 %00 presyipow |ed |00°000°22 00°000'22 piIuD SUOHEOHIPOI SWOH suBisa@ Buin Juspuadepu Aemabpug-gig 8Ll{-9)
e/u %00 noy|sed 100°0y Inoy|sad {000y e/u Jsjaudisiu ybuig Jexseyg 2111-91
000'%2 %00 anoy |Jed |00°001 Jnoy|tad |00°00} HIN feoiBojoyohsg aud sy ‘Aeuseg oLLl-9lL
006'c} %00 fep|sad |00°061 fep|18d (0006} PIYD endsey piuo (eydsey) swoH dnoig sbuluuibeg SLi|-9)
000'09 %591 fepliad [0 1€2 fepliod e g6) pPIYD a1ed 1 PIUD awoH dnoigy sBuiuuibeg SLLI-91
00€'z %00 Inoy|iad |1z vEl Jnoy|sad |LZ'vEl HIN leoiBojotohsd QiN ‘lleysJepy ‘ssjeg viLi-gL
000’05 %0°0 Rep|sed |00°G2L') Aepliad |00°G2L') HIN seoInIeg Jusnedu; "du| ‘ale) yjesH eloiny €iLi-9l
000't %00 Aep|ied |00'G9 Rep|iad |00°G9 PIUD aie) sydsay au siuy Je Buisn suo ou - UAjSAT ‘1puly ziil-9l
000'S %00 ssessy|sad |00°052'L ssessy|Jad |00°052'L sualed ssessy [eaiBojoyohsg "0'S “Isjua) ssaulep g seidelsy ) payddy LLLi-9L
085'eS %0°0 keplied |ggz6 feplied |gg°/6 PIuD ajdsoy s)dsay - saoleg paseg Alwed NNY|  |'o111-91
&éd %00 Rep|ied |g8°26 Aeplied |58°26 pIuD epdsoy HE - sedueg paseg AIWBS NNY|  o'0LL|-9)
000'5Z i0/AIQ# Aep|ied |05'¥51-G8'L6 Repliad 051516826 HIN ajdsay uoibey pMYr - saolneg paesed AiWed NNY 601|-9l
000'09 %00 noyjuad |gg'o8 noyjsed |geog HIN feoiBojoyohsd s901Aleg Bujlasunod pailly 80L|-91
06G‘L) %0°0 useai0silad |0G'8¢ usalosiiad |0g Qe SNOLIBA susa1ag auln ABojooixo] sie)y 2011-91
z6¥'vS %00 ypuow Jad |00’ L¥G'y ypuow Jad | 00" LYG'y Inpy 2180 WY WPV a0e|d U0 ON- (asnoH 8bpry 8uld) D77 81D yiesH Ajuiy 901L{-9}
e/u %00 1noy Jad 0006 mnoy Jad 0006 e/u Adesayioyohsd o} siyl je mc_ws auo ou -0MM .Q:O‘_.U SSBU|aAA pPatelily GOL|-9l
8YS'yl %00 pueoyipow|ied |00°'6¥S L pREOHIPOW | 18d |00°6YS VL snoleA UOHEOIPOKY SWOH (sse00y Jnoqy |Iy) Jojeas|] ss800y y0oL|-91
0002y 10/NIQ# yiuow | 1ed | 000S-00SE Yiuow | Jed | 000G-006€ IND 21D )V HNnpy paoe|d auo ON - ABAA MOJ[IM - "OU| ‘SeIIaY| ZL'€0L|-9)
000'z¥ 0/NIC# ypuow |Jed | 000S-005€ yuout|ted | 000G-006€ IND 21D )V Wnpy paoe|d auo ON - |led | Jaqui] - ou| ‘seiigqy| LL°€0L|-9)
000'zy %0°0 yuow | Jed |00°006°S yiuow |Jad |00°'005°€ IND 21D JIV HnpY 4449 auolg Buiddeis - ouj ‘senay| o,-coll-9)
(A4 %00 inoy|ted oy 0z inoylted oy 0z 1IND ale) swoH sapioddng _umom_n_ 8UO0 ON - DHS - 'ou| ‘saiiay 6'¢c0lL|-91
000'¥S %00 uuow | led |00°00S'Y upuow|Jad |00°005 Y 1IND a1eD v 3INpY paoe|d aUO OU - 4HQD S2I0Y Apeys - ‘ou| ‘salgy|  8'€0L|-9)
008’0t %00 Yuow1ad |00°00t'S Yowiad |00°00v'E IND 8120}V JnpY H-V poomisnly - -ouf ‘seljliqy|  2'€0l | -9L
000'zy iO/AIQ# Lpuow | 1ad | 0005-005€ tpuow{1ad | 000G-005E IND aIeQ YV JNpY HdV Jejdod - -ouf 'semiay|  g-ggLl-ol
96/ '¥S %00 yuow Jad (00'€9S‘y yjuow {1ad (00'€9S'y D 218D IV HNpY paoe|d 8Uo ON ~ HAY Si8ulog }snoo0T - "ou| 'sanl|iqy G'eoLi-9L
000'sZ %00 Aepiiad |00°001 Aep|1ad |00°001 HIN sydsay HING aldsay HNE - oul 'saliliay|  ygqt|-o1
000'vS i0/NIQ# Yuow Jed | 000S-00GE tpuow uad | 000S-00SE IND 2180 IV HINpY pedejd auo ON - 44gD @aJ1 qeID - oul ‘seliqy|  £'€0L|-9t
000'Z¥ 10/AIQ# ypuow | Jad | 0006-00G€ tpuow Liad | 000S-00SE D a1ed v HINpy SUBTJIBAOLD - "OUl 'SBNIIAY|  Z'€oL|-9lL
08v'ey %0°0 yow|iad |00°0vS'e Yuow jsad |00°0KS'e IND a1ed v HinpY sswpedy - ouj 'ssRildY, 1 eot|-9L
000'0%} %00 Jnoyjad | 00°00) Jnoy| 18d | 00°001 PIiYO Bujesunod UISUODSIAA JO YEY 201|-91
B/u %00 noyilad |00°0vL anoylJed |00°0vL HIN oueIYdAS (AW ‘Dismey Heqoy ag 0} pasn) D711 - 1d'Y 101 |-91
1102 910z jobie) ELYPNEY 18p1roig Hwhﬂww
_
(9102/€0/01) S}oeUOD JI9PIACId /10T




9102/5/0L SX[eUl-MBINDY SANS-PLPYE BUIBDAS!T 198.3U0D £L0Z\DOYNGANANOORNO JuBUOSS] I Joussiul Aretodwa ) Wososoipyes0 ez gddy 0y BLLOpISIOSIN:D
000°L} %00 jun| Jed|0g 22 uun| sad|0g'/2 PIYD Buyzsuno) )9$8U8H-01 0 WO 77 SIY} N0 a0Ig) 377 'S80IAIBS AIUNWWOYD 99S3UaD 1911-91
ore'e I0/NIQ# Yuow 1ad | 091.$-089% yuow|1od | 091 $-08% snoleA uelpeng dio9 "ou] ‘Aoeo0APY TR © 091{-91
e/u IO/NIQ# No2Ud 1ad SNOlLIBA Ha8yo Jad SNOLBA aa Eom< |eosty Ol_n_ .WH_ID - mcE:wcoO M4 091 -Gl
B/u %00 Ae@|ied [00°9EL feq|ied l00'9EL vaov asnop AemyeH A18n008Y UI UBWOA 4O SPUBLIS 651{-9l
e/u %00 anoyjied [00°0L inoylied [00°0L SNOLIBA  [Aelly 901AI9S [euoiBoy §D0 uoibay MHr - '077 4siua) Buijesuno)) suoijepuno 86191
000'G8 %00 fep|1ad |00°G¥6 Kep|iad |00°5¥6 HIN $80IAISS Juafjedul s80IAleg UeWnH Ajunog e np puod L6191
mmv.om_‘ %C'C |eawl lod (o] A 4 leswl |1ad [*l0 4 P13 uwieibold uonnN Alopia mc_‘_mumo R 951 (-9
B/U 10/NIQ# InoH |1ed |06'62-56'GC Jnoy| Jed | 06'62-56'6Z a3as siS Buiar Alleg uonoeIsU| YINOoA Aliwued G5L1-91
00029 i0/AIQ# yow ied |00 vrS'Z yuow|1od | 00YZ-G¥6 L pIud 2180 WY PIUD SHIONA Alllue ¥511-91
B/u i0/NIO# Jnoy|iad |G£'98-G5'GS Inoy|sad | GE'98-65'GG HIN feaiBojoyohsd OASd - 90ssy saoinosay Ajiwed €G1|-91
000'01 %00 Keplsad |00°00} Kep|iad |00°001 HIA aydsay HINT (endsay HNT) HAY swelipn yeliwng Z511-91
B/u 10/NIQ# e/uliad {1500 |enjoe e/ulJad |}s00 |enjoe e/u weiboid Jv3IHIT 1K |eosyy ~(niy)-ssed) ouj ‘sevinieg ABlaug 151 1-91
008'9l %00 uysuow 1ad |00°00%'L yuow |jad {00°00%'L pIYD ale) Jaysoy Apind uyegesii3 0S1{-91
(0141 %00 Aep|sad |00°GY Aep|sad |00'GY aa 81ed Jsjsod (euol9) sie) 181504 spiempa 6¥Li-91
B/u %00 uoisses|tad |00'L9. uolsses|tad (00192 piuD ondsoy (s)dsay) sjeag Is)seg eyl i-9]
e/u iO/NIQ# yjuow Jad 091$-08% yiuow Jad 091%-08% snoliea uetpiens dio) Acm__o.,m:mv Q'_OOV sjeag Jajse] I¥1-9)
00¢€ %00 yjuow [Jed {00°G/ yiuow | ted |00'GL SnoleAa dnosg) poddng 3uoy ausley ovL|-91
e/u %00 Jnoy|ted [00'0ZL inoy|ted |00°0ZL piuD [eoiBojoyohsd S90INI9G [eD100j0YIASd Ajlwie eqp 1eIAd 40T IQ GyL1-91
B/u %0°0 fep|iad |p5 vl fep|sed |p5vEl Py 1oQ 24nd9g-UoN +0dSH Aunog ebpog svLl-9l
00§'C I0/AIQ# | Yuow|uad upuow | sod Py 1B J8}s04 SWOH 183504 UBWDSIQ Lyl|-9L
Ze'99L'oL %00 eoylpow |sed |zZg'99L ‘9L preoypow (ad |ZE'99) 9L pIYo UolESHIPO SWoH Buisn JoN - 977 ‘UolONISUOD YISPY ‘[ StuuaQ ovL|-9l
00001 %00 Inoy|sad |LZ'¥EL Inoy|ted |1Z'vEL HIN olelyfsd an ‘ysipber ‘aneg SylL|-9l
00001 %00 inoy|sed [LZvEL mnoylied |1Z'vElL HIN ouyelyohsd QW 'npuj ‘aaeq ¥l 1-91
e/u %00 Jnoyltad |00°GEL Jnoylued (00°GEL HIN uonueleq Bisw3 «=xSHQA >«c:oo sue( cPli-9l
B/u IO/INIQ# Jnoy led GL1-G0L Jnoy Jad GL1-G01L HIN >mt< a0InRG _m:o_mom 300 uwhmtmﬂ yum mc_uombcoo «o:-co_mwm MYl Ou ‘_Q#CQO mc:@wc:oo w_umo.‘_wwo._o vl -9l
0052 %00 inoy|ied |00°06 Jnoyjisd | 00°06 PIlYD Bugasunog "ou] Jejua) Bulesuno) speeIssoI) L9l
6G2'9/ %00 yjuowi[Jad |00'000°Z yjuow | Jad (00'000°Z HIN alen sjewlslly INpY D71 'sebpug buissol) ovlLi-ol
B/u %00 moyiied |9o'es inoylted |90'es eju Aderayjoyohsg $99IA19S Bullasuno) auojsisuIo) 6EL1-9)
e/u %0°0 JnoyjJad |95°8z) inoy liad |95°8zZL SNOLIEA  |[felly 201AI8S [euoiBay SO0 uolbay pMF - Bullesunod suoiosuuo) gclL -9l
000'St I0/AIQ# Jnoyluad [021-0%1 Jnoyised [0/ L-0vL snoyea Buiiesuno) Buijesuno) suooauuo) L€11-9)
80¢2'¥2S iO/AIQ# Yuow Jad | 9per-0062 Yuowi|1ad | 00} -0052 pIYo 3IeD WY PIYD $92In0s8Y 81D Ajunwiwo) 9cL|-9l
zoc'y i0/NIQH# Aep|1ed |G'8Z1-001 Aep|sed |5'821-001 PO a1ed eydsey §80In0seY 1D Ajunwiuwic) Gel|-9l
B/U 0/NIC# Jnoy|Jed | LgL€L-001 noy|sad | Lg7/€1-00) pPIyD ey eoineg feuoibey $00 uoibay MYIF - ou| ‘sweiboid ased Aunwwo) yeL|-91
000'0$ 0/AIQ# | uuow |sed |00SL-05 yyuow |Jad |00ZL-0SY pPIYD UesH [erei "2U] ‘swelbold a1ed Ajunwwo)d ccil-ot
B/u %00 Aep|iad 100207 Aep|sed |00Z0F Hnpy a1e) Jv HNpY N v 81ed pojuwod zZeL|-91
E/u %00 yiucw sed {00°001"L yiuow 1ed |00°00L'L HIN seoIeS JuSnedu| yosAd jualyedur pasN "ouj ‘saxnemiy 1e3dsoH s,Aiepy 1S eiquinjoD 1e1|-9t
00G°) %00 dnoy |1ed {00091 noy|sad |00°09} piiuo feaiBojoyohsd sajeloossy ABojoyohsd [edtuid oclL|-9l
000'G %00 Inoy|sed 100°0€ Jnoy|sad |00°08 pIyD sivg Butai Aeg D771 ‘suonn|os M9 621191
T€5'6 %00 Inoyisad |eg'gl Inoy| sad |eg'8l pia JeBeuep slig uoRIINN O0OLIBJEAA JO AJID 8Z1|-91
NNV,NV %8y yiuow Jad 19'6e5'e Yjuow Jad mo.mmm:m pPIyD aled Ny pIYD SadIneg bE:EEOO IM 1O _mu_QmOI uaipjiyD eqp >u®_oom BJIMIBG S,UBIPIIYD 1211-91
L1102 9102 jebuie) Q0IAlRg 1apinold nwhﬂ_wﬂ
_
(9102/€0/01) s}desjuo) iapinoid /10g




9L0z/5/0k SIX'[BU-MBINSY SANS-PIFYS FLaBDZSIT 1083100 LL0Z\DOYNTAUANWOOHNO U0 Sl Joussqul Aresodwa ) PUIM HV\eooTIB R Odd Y \0Y P\SISSMND
gelL'cy %00 Yuow |1ed |00'66S'E Yuow l1ed | 00'66S 'S HIA 1) )Y 071 H4Y a1eD Asolepy 161-91
mmN,m.. %00 Hun Jad 69°0C Hun Jad 65°0¢ PIYD uofjanayu] Aue S3VINIRG UelinH bc:OO Somojuen 9611(-91
060'/¢ %00 Jnoy ted |gggzl Jnoylyad |95'8zZ1L HIA Aelhy eoiniag feuciBay §00 uoifoy MHC ~ S9IBI1D0SSY OLIBIYDASH UOSIPBY G6l|-91
e/ %00 anoysad [00°0LL Jnoyjied |00°0LL shoueAa Adesay Ajiwed [euolioung uoifey MYT - S92IAI9G [B100S URIBYINT ¥61|-91
000'S/ %00 Jeakiied |00°000'S. Jeak1ad [00°000'G/ snouea Adeseyy Ajiwe [guonound $30IAIBG [BI100G uBlayinT €61(-91
000'GZl iO/INIQ# Wuow ied |€09e-0.'6622|  Wuow|Jsad |66€'¢c-04°6622  PIIYD 218D WY PIUD S9OINISG |00 uBIaYjN| €61 |91
000°Ge i0/NIQ# Keplied |9y'€L1-G2 1L Aepiued |ope/L-GZ° L | ShOLBA sisatep/aydsey $92IAISSG |BIDOS UelayinT €61 (-91
0009 %00 Inoy|iad |00'6ZL Jnoylied |00°GZ) PIYD |eaiBojoyoAsd Aoei] ‘epayon 261191
16 LY %G°9) fep|1ad |y0'Le2 Aepliad |6¢'861 PIYD 2180 HY PIUO 0711 shog 10} SwoH malabuo 161]-91
N\C _O\>_D._ﬁ QE Lma w:O_‘_m> Qtu ;_wo_ w:O_‘_m> w_.._o_‘_m> co_«mtoaw:m‘_._. wwc_n_ w:m m,@:@_>m|_ O@r ..@r
009 %00 Yyiuowt lod 0008 Yiuow Jad 000§ =] uay uonInnN Jo b_o ‘s N ©)eT 681 1-91
00zZ'9lL %00 yjuow Jad |00'0GE L Yiuow Jed | 00°05€"L IND 1dy pasialedng Buiar juspuadepuj s|(iy exe 88L-9l
000'G. %006 Jinoy|Jed |00°061 inoy|4ed |00°004 ply2 sfeaddy Sd0 077 9210 MeT yosye 2811-91
e/ 10/AIQ# Jnoysed |04 1-28 Jnoyluad 0L L-LE HIN Aeuly ao1a10g jeUOIBaY SO uoibay MHC - axe pe 981i-91
000's¢ %00 inoy|sed |00°/¢ Jnoyiiad |00°L¢ PIYD 2180 apdsay e pe S8L|-9L
000'8} 10/NIQ# Yow ed |00°005°L yuow 1ed | 00°005°L PIYD a1e Jaysod YOLLL MOYLIeIN pue Wi ¥8L1-91
Gze'L %00 soam uad |00°0G1 soomisad |00°0G) PIUD a1e) Aeg ‘07171 8%elRd S,pi €811-91
e/u iO/AIQ# o3YD Jad SNOLIBA o8yl Jad SNOLIBA aaqa Juaby [eosiq SNBSS Emm( |e3si4 OOM 281 1-91
000G} i0/AIQ# Wuowsad | 00Z -0 Yuow|1ad |00Z-05F pilyo uHeaH fejusiy &4ée DT 'Ijue) Juslijeal | pue JUBLISSaSSY SjiusAny 1811-91
09.°8¢ %00 yow sed |00°0EZ'e yow 1ed |00°0€Z'E HIA 818D YV INpY SWIoH ay73Isnp 0811]-9¢
000°0¢ %00 Aepliad |00°05€ Aepiad |00°05€ ynpy SISUO HINT Y)eaH [ejusy Asuinop 621]-91
006'6 %00 yuow |1ed 100°6Z8 ypuow|ied 100628 pIyo ale) l9)sod paoe|d auo ou - yosn uoyjeuop 8.1i-91
000°0¥ 10/AIO# Jnoyjiad |00°0 Inoy|Jed |00°0 4els weibold Burures | 071 ‘Buninsuog suojsuyor L211-91
00¢ %00 yuwowised |0o'szZ yuow |Jed 0062 P13 jusy uonianN J0 Ry ‘uosiayasr a/ti-9l
000'2t %00 uuow| sod | 00"00F ' yiuow| 1ad|00"00%'y E] 8ied Hv NPy s1e Aloweyy uosiayer SZL{-9lL
169'9/- %00 Jeakised |00°159'0L- Jeakised |00°159'9.- e/u sabieyQ soeds 1da@ yjesH Aunoy uosiayar y.1-91
e/ iO/N\IQ# e/ Jad 1S092 |enyoe e/ Jad 1800 |enyoe HIN BuisinN dsD «QOD yjesH \SCDOO uosiajgsr y.LLI-9L
e/ 0/AIQ# Inoyied |6/'¢€2-GL' L2 Jnoylted |6/°¢Z-GL"1Z unpy spoddng awoH-uj (InoAng sosINN AJUNOD) UISUODSIAA JO SIEDUIESH WA €LL]-91
e/ i0/AIQ# | ssosse|Jad|66Z-G6 ssosse |Jad |G6Z-66 Hnpy JusWssessy MO *ou| Joedwy ZlL-oL
G29'0l %00 Aeplied |00°GZ1 Aep|sed |00°6Z1 PIYD aie) eydsey aydsay - 'ou| ‘UsAeH |njedoH AE]A
000'0lE i0/AIQ# yuowad | £1/4-0092 Ywow .1od | 0§¥H-0092 PIIYD 2480 IV PIYO "ou] ‘ueneH JnjedoH WARL ]
B/u %0¢Ch kepliad |G/1-G2) Rep|1ad |$G1-001 vaov asnoH AemyjeH - 4490 ueneH adoH 0L1|-9L
B/u i0/AIQ# waylied [5%8 N wayltad (9% N PIIYD sply aAdepy paliuN ylesH awoH 96191
g/ iO/NIQ# inoyjled |05'¥2$-614 Inoy| 12d |05 vZ$-61$ shoueAa JOHS 8 Jd SV sebuy BulisiA eqp 977 '$821A18S @OUE)SISSY S1ED SWOH 891 |-91
000'0S %G9l Repiiad |$y0°LE2Z Aeplied |6E'861 sholeA awoH dnoio "0uj ‘HesH 8y}  SWoH 191(-91
000'Z iO/AIQ# anoyisad [0LZ-001 anoylsad {012-001 pIyo Adeisy ) 2711 Jaua) bulesunog Ajlweq suesH bujesy 99191
00§52 %00 uoisses|Jad [£8°/9 uolssas|Jad [£8°/9 Py Adeiay] oisnpy 271 ‘seluowsey buiesy col|-91
B/u %00 noy|ued |90°051 Jnoy|sad {90051 HIN Joyooq yeis psjuld - aw 'y ‘Hebben ¥9L|-91
B/ I0/AIQ# Junied D% N hunjyad 109 N aa Adesayy ¢-q "0U] ‘s80In0saYy qeysy - ouj ‘Aousby uoneligeysy plleyusalD €991
e/u %00 /1 ited (00l 1Y p/1(4ad |00 aa Yo -9 "0u| ‘sa0Inosay geysy - ou| ‘Aousby uoneliqeyay pllsyueals Z9L|-91
1102 910z jobue) a0inIeg 13pIn0id HMH__M_M
|
(9102/€0/01) s)oenjuoy Iapinoid 2102




9L02/5/01L SPC[eUL-MOIADY SANS-PIFQE HUBOFS! T 1984U0D £LOZ\DOUHGTHAWOONNO IUSU0D\So)1- Jouseiu] A1piodusa | ISMOPUIAIHOSOINNE0T\BIedd Y\ Oy BUUCP\SI8S D

002’2 %00 inoyjied |00°0F inoy|Jsed {000y sjualed SHSIA pasialedng wesboid 1edw) Aunwiwod/dnois) S8dIAI9g [BUOISSSI0Id Lezi-91
000'S %00 anoyisad |po0s Jnoy|sad [00°0S Allop|3 Buiures | uQ Buiddselg salbajesis yjeeH aAljusnald oczi-9l
0ee'v8 %9'C fep|ied |p0'1€2 Aep|iad |00°061 pIyD 21eD IV PIYO "OU] ‘SaAllBUIR)Y BAIISOd 622/-91
e/u %00 Aepisd |00°051 Aep|iad | 007061 PIUD uonualeq Anp «I9JU8D uonuslaq 09 dbenod 8z2|-91
008'051 %00 Jnoyjted | 00002 JInoy| Jed | 00°002 pIYoD souessissy feber fuey ‘wnid 122-91
229'v9 %00 Yow j1ad |06'89¢€'s tpuow sad 105°89¢'G HIA Buiar yuepuadspu) [enuepisay As|ieA suig 9zZ1-91
1Zv'ey %8'¥ Yuow lsad |L9°GES'E Yuow | sad |G0'eLE'E piuo 2120 1V PIYD SUIA pue Jejjid GZ2|-9)
e/u 9%0°0 ssasse|lad 00°008 ssosse|Jad 00°008 PIYD Juauissassy LU mc__wmc:oo w>m>>5mn_ vZZ|-91
00¢€ %00 Inoysed {00°21 noy| 1ed [00°LL aasa3s siInig Buiar Areg uobeled £zz|-91
000'¥ i0/NIQ# dujsed |00vZ-GL'€L duy|sed |00'¥Z-GL°EL aa/a3as uoneyodsuel | uobeled £22|-91
001'6S 0/AIC# InoH |sed |60°L1-GL InoH|1ed |60°L1-GL aa/a3as OHS/eudsay uobeled ezz|-91
000'09 %00 Jeak|1ed |00°000'09 teak|1ad {00°000'09 synpy uonusAIBIU| vavd £2Z|-91
000'69 | IO/AIQ# | noylied |z, 18-85V unoy|sed |z2'28-85°¥9 |  snouea Buyesunog uolbey Myr-seoinies Alwed uolo| 51 o,
000'69 %00 inoyjiad [00°0L Jnoy|ted 100°0L SnoueA Buyesunog s8oIn8S Ajlied uolo 12Z1-91
002'S1 %00 inoH|Jed 00702 Jno|1ed 00702 g3as  [feuy soinieg feuciBey SOD uoibay NS - YiesH [ejuspy uobaio 02Z;-9!
000's i0/NIQ# InoH|sed |16 Lp-02 Jnoy |ed |16 /10T $09 ewhodwz Sd uolbay MY - "ouj ‘sapiunuoddo 61Z|-91
96E V1L %00 Jeehjed |00°96E' VL L Jeah|sad |0096E VL1 pIuo NiOr 100foid "ou] ‘saunpoddo 81z|-9t
0v9'8L- %00 Ypuow 1ed | 0€°€5G'L Ypuow |ed |0g'eGS') e/u soedg OaM "ou) ‘saiunpoddo 81Z|-9}
068'2. 0/AIQ# Yuow 1ad | 091L-08 Yuow | 1ed | 091-08 shouea uelpseng dio) “ouj ‘saunpoddo 81z|-9t
028'95 i0/NIQ# Aep|ied | 16'8.€-562 Aepiied |0 0vE-GETZ PIUD sydsay/aled I piuD D Buil AeQ somoWwoUoO0 L12]-91
L6G'el %00 osed|uad |00°0GE aseolad [00'0GE PIIUD suopeBisanu] pneld $9jelo0ssy B usug,0 91Z|-9t
G2§'. %00 Jnoyjsed |0G'LZ Inoylsad (0612 PIYD Joyusiy/endsey &éééé sion L g saluueN a69jj00 eap 571 4eQ NN Sl¢|-91
000'02 %6 L1 fepiied | /6'8/¢ fep|ied |0g° 128 HIN 318D IV PIYD dON - eBessed jsemypoN y1z|-91
000'S %00 Aepliad [00'S2L Aepliad [00°GLL pPIIuD aoueping @ Bulesuno) JlulID souEpPING 8 Bulesuno) jsemyuoN €12/-94
000's %00 |easjJad |00°08.L |ers|Jad | 000824 snolea sieag [enbulig $88844 1l SaleD0ssyY Adeiayioyshsd 21oys YUOoN z12l-o
005'68 O/AIQ# Aeplied |/6°8/£-G5 /61 Aep|iad |Zg'Gee-GG°L6)  PIUD 21eD IV PIUD dON - J8jua) JUSISIIOPY SLUON 112|-91
B/u O/AIQ# waljled |10® N wal|led (9@ N pIUO sply sAdepy Aunqo @ Buiess jeuoneN 0LZ|-9}
B/ %00 Inoyjied |05°52 Inoylsed |0g°62 SO0 Rewry eoinieg [euoibay SO0 uoibey MHC - BUSSHNEAA [INYN 60¢|-94
e/l %00 Jnoy Jad 08'62 Jnoy Jad 08'6e dS0/SHD Hoddng Jesd BYSSHNEAA |INYN 802 |-91
000's %00 uoissas |Jod |00'8Z uolssas lad 10082 +/[[l5e) Adessy) 071 "Aunod eyssxinep Jo seolaag Adessy aisniy 10z|-91
B/u %00 noylsed |00°SOL noyiad 0050t HIN Ke1y solnleg euoiBRY SO0 uoibay MMr 077 ‘U0 Butnopy 90Z|-9}
e/u %00 Aep |1od 10006 Kep|sed 10006 PltYyo aydsey ojed|oA [SBYIIN g0Z|-9)
&é i0/AI1Q# Kep|ied |6/1-062 Rep|ied |6/4-067 npy solnMeg soy VAOY Uy '9SNoH BI8py ¥02/-91
050°L¢ %00 noy |ied |00°GL noy|ied |00°6L HIN N¥ pejoenuod "OU] 8IBD SWIOH SUleiN €0zZ|-91
E/U i10/AIQ# g/ujled 108N g/ujled 198N HIN dsoH ohsd di “ou| ‘leydsoH Jayusp 20zZ|-91
e/ %00 inoy|sed {00001 inoy|Jed {00001 snoleA A) D71 181Uad me SAlRI0qe(|0D R UolBIPSIN 10Z1-91
000° i0/AIC# ydl|sed 100°056 ddl|4ed 000 Pltyo uolielpely §dO 1iad ‘sakepy 002 -91
e/u %00 Repliad [00°6LE Aep| Jedip06lE Inpy 90IAIBS X013Q VA0V a9 seoe|dal - "ou| ‘aledy)[esH UOZLOH) "OU| ‘SIOINBS AI9A0D8Y J0GIEL NEN 661(-9l
000'cy %0°0 Jteak|ied [00°000°cy Jeak | 1ed |00°000cy HIA BuIpIOH jusWaveld (aieD 11 mMaInes|D) souelly YeaH Ajunog ysiep 861{-91
1102 910z Jobuie) a0inIeg 18pIACIg HMH_HV
|
(9102/€0/01) s}oejuo) Iapinoid 2102




9102/5/04

SIX[eUls-MBIAY SANS-PIFgE HLIBOFS!T 1981U0D £L0Z\90UNTALIANCOBNO JURIUOD\SB}I 3ousol Aiesodia

osoLofie20T\BYRgddY P; /gitte]
g/u iO/AIQ# Kepliad [00°'988 Kepliad {00988 HIA s80IAI9g Jusnedu; S90IAIRG UBWNK pue Y)eaH Jo juswyedaq 'AJunos eysaxnepn 89Z|-91
e/ %00 Aepiiad [00'GZL Repliad 100'6ZL yiltie] 18Q ANr 8inoeg «xU0NUBJRQ aInosg Ajunoy eysaynepn 192/-91
8.LC %00 Jeak |1ad 100'8LL'T Jesh|Jed 100'824'2 PO SHISIA BWOH-U| Juswpedaq YjesH UMOUSIEM 99Z|-91
e/ %00 Aep|iad |00°GLL Aep|iad |00°GLL piIyD 18Q Anr 81noag »U0RUSIaQ - Juays 0 uojbuiysepp q9Z |9t
B/U %00 Keplied |go' 1€l fep|iad |00LE} pIYD 190 ainvag-uoN ~OIBD J8Y8YS - $SQ 09 uojbuiysep $92|-91
00¥%'8 %00 upuow sed | 00002 puow| Jed| 0000 PlIy2 818D 13504 &ééé¢ BUWOH 191504 Ualep) £€92|-91
e/u iO/NIQ# AReplsad |snouea Aep|ad |snolea HIN $90IA0S Juaiedu) "ou} ‘aueD yjesH Auslaaiun 2921-91
00S'€} %00 Inoy jiad |90°cs Inoy | Jad {90'cs HIN ey soiniag feuciBey SO0 AU uosiagar (uoibad Mur) SOD - 217 Usuing 19¢!-91
18e'ov) %SG'€ AepJad |00°59€-29'CHe fep|iad 100018292V  HIA aied sjeuselly INpY Jsjua) aled yjleaH Aunog nesineaedwai | 09z!-91
000'6€ 0/AIQ# Inoyised |pz$-gL$ noy|1ed |yz$-8L$ shoueA OHS 071 'Buiyels oL 652|-91
128'vy %94 Wuowied | Lg'geL'e Yuow |Jad |00'5L9'E plyo 218D IV PIUD 077 $92IAIBG JuswjeaL | SALIYL gs5z!-91
000'G %00 Aepiiad (0001} fep|sad 00041 ¢/[]lre] sydsay 071 ‘tooyos uospleyoly ay1 15Z(-91
000‘0¢ %0°0 inoyised 0008} Inoy 0008} pIIyo suonen[eAs jeoiBojoyohsd 1ajuag ABojoyohsd syl 96Z(-91
00$ %0°0 Yuow 1ad | 00'S1 Yuow |1ed | 00'Sy sjuaied sse|D Bugusled siomjeN Bunjuaied ayjl G5Z/-91
000'9¢ %00 yuow | ted |00°000°c yow | sad|00°000'c unpy SIEJ UV UNPY dON - 8WoH Ajiule Jnpy Jouepy ay L vSe|-9)
0l %00 xoq|ted 002G xoq| Jod | 002§ pIUD Aiddns [eaipaiy [ereds Buisnjou - s101g Brug syl  €5z|-91
00¥'22 %00 oy lsed [1ZvE) oy liad |LZbEL HIN oujelyohsd AN ‘eilsys Joxeyl 2521-91
005'G2 %00 Rep|ied |00°251 Aep|1ed |00°25H vaov uoneoyxoleq 8ue(q - x0312Q PaN - "ou| ‘ueunid L, 16Z/-91
00001 %00 Aepiied |00°G6E Aep|iad |00°G6E Yaov uolyedyIxole(d ddV - X019 PaN - "ou] ‘ueunjaL 1g2l-91
e/u %00 . anoylied |LZ'vElL Jnoy tad|LZ'vEL HIN omeryshsd QuUd d1so JojAe ] -s9oin10g oUIBIYDASY Jojhe | 0szl-o1
Be/u iO/AIQ# noyiiad |06-G¢ noy|J4ad {08-G¢ SNOLIBA Bunasdiaqu) S1IMS [3zAR:IN
00v'22 %00 oy liad [ Lz'pelL inoy|sed {1Z'pelL HIN ouseIyohs uyeaH ejus|y g Juswiabeuely ssang 8ve-91
B/u {O/AIQ# g/ujied 108N g/ulled 19% N HIA dsoH 9Asd di leydsoH uojybnoig 1¥2/|-91
LiL'6E %0°0 pnesyipow lJad | Ly p/'ee  preoypow |sed | Ly vl 68 snoleA uoledlIpoly WoH "ou] ‘sjsijeloadg awioH e Aejg o¥e|-9l
009 %00 ypuow | 1ad 100°0G ypuow|Jad 10005 pI3 jusy uopINN yalnyd saxn s svz|-91
0€T's %00 Aepiied |00'1ES Aeplied |00°185 HI dsoH ofsd di jendsoy s,ydesor 1g rz|-91
000't %00 ojiwiied |G} apw 6L SNOLIBA uopepodsue. | “3U] ‘UISUODSIA JO BRRIOD IS €¥Z|-91
e/ %0'0 fep| 1ad|00°80€'L Aep|iad [00°80€"L HIN s901A19g Juspeduy| [endsoH sauby g ZvZ|-ol
e/u i0/A\IC# gusad |09 N gujied 108N HIN dsoH ohsd di (leydsoH sAieny 1S) IM JO aIBdy)ESH NSS 1rz|-o1
0s¢e %00 yun|ted 0z 0S¢ yun|ed |0Z°0S€ plyo HoWsSasSY LORBOLIPOKY Slug 'oU| ‘s}ossy §,A191908 ovzl-ol
099'vS %00 yiuow | sed |00'65S'y yuow | sed 100'65S 'y HIN aIE) Iy 277 ‘Buia] pansag 6£21-91
086°L %00 Aepliad |00'SY Aep| 1ad|00'S¥ piuD aue) aydsay BWOH 18}S0- [PR0JYyoS gezi-9l
pee'sel %9Vl Aep|ied |/6'8.¢ fep|iad |29°0¢¢ SO0 aed IV pIyod Yiuleg JANAR ]!
B/U %00 Aep| jed 00650} Aep|Jed 00°550°) HIA dsoH ofsd dl ~{elldsoH jeuowsyy sieboy 9cZ1-01
e/u %00 Jnoy|sed |00°G04 Inoy|ted |00°G01L HIN Aeiry soineg [euoiBay SO0 - uoibays Mur gec|-94
-OUl|D DUIBIYDASY SliAssuel yE( "ou ‘sweiboid Aunwiuiod AsjjeA 3ooy
B/U %00 Aeg|iad |00°0G€ Aep|iad |000G¢ HIN uoneziigels sisuo aoeld siodieH-Alunod o0y |  L'vE£Z|-91
000'v€ %00 Aeplsad |00°0G¢ Aepied |00°05¢ PHIUD Q0 ANfr 8ndeg #+SOVINISS UBWINYH AJUNOD o0y y€C|-91
B/U %0'€L Aeqlsed |26°8.€ Keq|iad izg'gee Pliy2 218D Y PIUD "ou] ‘aplumey ¢ezl-9l
88¢'8¢ %00 Ujuow | 12d [00'661'E yiuow 1ad |00'661'C IND 2180 JIV INpY HAV s910Yy uiooy - Ja)opn ydiey 2€Z|-94
1102 9102 1ob1e) aoinleg J3pinoid M“w._ﬁw
| f
(9102/€0/01) s}oeqjuo 1apinoid 2102




9102/5/04 SIX[euU-MBINDY SANS-PIFYE HUIBOZS!T 198100 LLOZTIOOUNTAHAINOOBNO 3Usu0D\SoyId 3ouiayuf Aipsodise ] IMOS0I0] )\ fRI0T\BRRgd Mo

viey Py

$18pIA0Id e 10} 19K /| 0Z 10} PAYSIIGE]SD JouU Sejey,,
e/u iO/NIQ# 90INIBS Jed SNOoUEA QOINIBS Jad SNOLIBA npy SnolleA snhuRuo)
B/U iO/AIQ# | 9o1M9s|lad [snouea aoin9s|4ad {snouea Inpy shouea UISUOOSIN BIBD
‘SN 0} }SO0D ON-S99IAIDG 10§ AUNOD UOSISYPS YIIM S)oRIU0D
Reuly ao1nleg feuoiBay SO0 Wswealby |ejuswiulenobisiu] §00 jeuoibay paleys Aunos 1
e/u %0°0 nunpad |06°ZL Jun| sed|0GZ1 aa sauyL o} ypig S9OINSS UBWINK AJUNOD) 8aXnEMm|Iiy
8.T')- Yuowiad |25'901- 25901~ Jsua) qor-juswsalby Bupelado aama
ZyLoz- %00 Yyuow ied |£6'829')- yow jed |£5°9ZY'L- B/U sebiey) eoedg [EJuas 80edS QAAQ - UISUODSIAA JO 21BIS
10} ®_n_wcoaw®h 3Q |jIM am sa)els L_mv_>oho_ By} Yolym |edipajy spn[oul Jou saop ajel SIul,
081'292 | iO/AIQ# Aep| 1ad|00'zeL fep| sod pIYD SIBJ Y PIYD 29ssaUUa | -sabelin UINoA, 9/2-91
B/u iO/AIQ# | uoisses| sod|OpL-GlL uoissas| Jad|ovL-Gl piyo aydsoy swied jsqed 18 YOWA G.2|-9l
0009 %00 Jeak|iad [00°000'9 Jeak|iad {00°000'9 piuD punosydeipp sa1] Ajlweq UISUOISIAA /12|91
000‘0Z %00 Jeakited |00°000°02 teaf |1ed 100°000'02 sholea ONZY "OU] 'SOUUD SjqejlByD PUE 3814 JO UO[JBIO0SSY UISUODSIA €L2|-9L
000'2L 0/NIQ# yuow |18d | 00F€-000€ yuow | 1ad | 00¥€-000€ npy 218D 3V HnpY paoce|d 8uo oN - DT ‘BUIN SPUIAA MO[IAN [AXARCT
000'01 %0°0 fep|iad |00°001 Aep|ied 100001 HIA andsoyd HWNF 11 86po7 Asunym Lig|-9l
005’61 %00 Aepied 007062 Kep|ied 00052 HIN seolInIaS Juspedu; 8/EOY3j[ESH UBOISUBIH UOJESUAN 0.2|-91
000'v2 %00 Inoyjsed |Gg o8 Jnoy|sed | Ge o8 HIN feaiBojoyohsd Pud Q- Heus ‘biaquakapy 692|-91
Jaquin
102 9102 jobae) CERITVEI iapiroad uuME oﬂ
_
(9102/€0/01) S}9€13UOCD 18PIAOCId 0T




